Caranna, Kenwyn E

From: Briggs, Alexa

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 1:59 PM
To: Franklin, Meredith

Subject: Re: FYI

Thanks for the heads up! Yes, we stilldon’t have enrollment from them.

- Alexa Briggs
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Assistant Principal
Sternberger Elementary School

Sent imperfectly from my iPhone

From: Franklin, Meredith <franklm2 @gcsnc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 1:36:30 PM
To: Briggs, Alexa <briggsk2@gcsnc.com>

Subject: FYI

Hey, Alexa. John should be sending over the Initiation of Services for your new enrollee. However, it looks like she may not be
enrolled yet. Parent informed him they plan on doing so this evening.

Meredith Franklin

Home/Hospital Services Coordinator-Supervisor
Exceptional Children Services

Guilford County Schools

134 Franklin Boulevard

Greensboro, North Carolina 27401
336-370-2323 (main EC office)
Franklm2@gcsnc.com

WWWw.gcsnc.com




From: Franklin, Meredith

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2022 3:26 PM

To: Franklin, Meredith <franklm2@gcsnc.com>
Subject: Home/Hospital Lead Orientation

Good afternoon, admin. Whether you already have students in the buildings or are anticipating their return on Monday, | hope
you have all had a fantastic start to the year.

If you are receiving this e-mail, the H/H Lead at your building has yet to attend H/H Lead Orientation (virtual). There were 5
sessions this week (M-F) with 4 sessions remaining next week. Please make sure your H/H Lead attends ONE of these trainings
(listed below).

| have attached the current H/H Leads list (updated today) in case you forgot who your person was. If you need to make a
change, you can do so here.

Please let me know if anything comes up in the meantime. | am happy to help!

Meredith Franklin

Home/Hospital Services Coordinator-Supervisor
Exceptional Children Services

Guilford County Schools

134 Franklin Boulevard

Greensboro, North Carolina 27401
336-370-2323 (main EC office)
Frankim2@gcsnc.com

WWW.gcsnc.com

Schedule a 1:1 with Meredith




Caranna, Kenwyn E

From: Franklin, Meredith
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 5:09 PM
To: Franklin, Meredith
Subject: Home/Hospital Lead Canvas Course

Good afternoon. | hope you have had a great first week back for those who returned this week.

You have been invited to join the Home/Hospital Lead Canvas Course and have yet to accept the invitation. Please select the
link below.

https://lacs.instructure.com/enroll/7BWKGY

The course must be complete by 9/30. You should have received this information via Canvas and the Teams page.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

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

www.gesnc.com




